
 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday December 2nd, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the December 2nd, 2024 Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  

a. Open bids – Assessment Equalization Project 
 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others 
b. Mail       •York County Sheriff’s Report

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any  
b. Bunganut ADA ramps, quote/ RFP 
c. Discussion, YMCA contract renewal; workshop held on 11/25 

 
ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  

a. Fire Chief – All Hands 
b. Treasurer - Expense Report 
c. Town Clerk - Excise Report 
d. Parks & Recs – November report 

 
ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 

a. Review/ Approve – Quote Bunganut Chapel Repairs 
b. Review/ Approve Funky Bow - Special Amusement Application & On Premises Liquor License 
c. Committee Applicant – Cemetery Committee 
d. Discussion, schedule Budget workshops  
e. Discussion, newsletter 

 
ITEM #6 MINUTES 

a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 11/18/2024 

ITEM #7  SIGN WARRANTS  
a. Payroll Warrant #22 in the amount of $27,068.23 
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #23 (FY2025) in the amount of $721,151.47 
c. Accounts Payable Warrant #24 (FY2025) in the amount of $2,673.57 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURN 



ITEM #2: (b.) Mail





 Message from: 

         Sheriff William L. King Jr. 

This quarter the Sheriff’s Office was involved in several 
community events, from participating in parades to visiting 
childcare facilities.  I was honored to be a guest speaker 
at the northeast Rotary Annual Conference to discuss the 
York County Jail’s Medicated Assisted Treatment Pro-
gram.  Diana Miles and Maureen Everett attended and 
our medical contractor, Armor Medical Services, was a 

vendor at the conference. 

Through the hard work of Major Lori Marks and other cor-
rections leaders, the York County Jail attained their PREA 
Certification, which demonstrates that we ensure the 
safety and security for inmates regarding sexual abuse 

while incarcerated.  

Massabesic Adult Education offered a class called 
“Behind the Walls” which provided over 20 adult learners 
a “behind the scenes” look at the functioning of the York 
County Jail.  The learners were very pleased with the op-
portunity to view the jail without wearing an orange uni-
form!  Most commented about the positive attitude of our 
staff and the mutual respect that staff have toward the 

inmates and vice versa.  

Other activities that are explained more fully in this bulle-
tin is the television segment of “Myler Makes It” in which a 
television personality cooked breakfast with the inmate jail 

workers.  

I was on a panel with a mortgage broker and a District 
Court Judge to discuss the seller impersonator scams 

Bulletin created by Stacy Thistlewood 

Myler Makes It 

Lights, camera, action—IN2WORK is on the big screen! 

Our partners in York County, Maine, recently had the excit-

ing opportunity to be featured on News Center Maine’s seg-

ment, Myler Makes It. IN2WORK students showcased their 

culinary talents by whipping up some delicious crumb cake 

alongside host Aaron Myler. Aaron spent the morning learn-

ing about the IN2WORK program, testing his baking skills 

and participating in a graduation sendoff for students ahead 

A huge thank you to Aaron for this incredible opportunity and 

for shining a spotlight on the mission of the IN2WORK pro-

gram! A special thanks to Sheriff King and Major Lori Marks 

at York County Corrections, IN2WORK Manager Belinda 

Peterson, VP (East Region), Bob Barr, District Manager Bob 

Love and Food Service 

Director Molly O’Con-

nor for helping to make 

this happen. #Aramark 

#Corrections 

#IN2WORK 

#Hospitality  

#ReEntry 

that have gripped Maine.  We spoke at the Maine Mort-

gage Associations Annual Conference.  

The County Commissioners took their annual tour of all 
county facilities and toured the jail during this quarter and 

were pleased with their inspection.  



Deputy Spotlight 

Deputy Shawn Sanborn 

Deputy Shawn Sanborn began his 
career with the York County Sheriff's 
Office in 2006 having previously 
worked for the Buxton Police Depart-
ment for several years and Bridgton 
PD prior to that.  Shawn grew up in 
Hiram and is a veteran of the US Army 
101st Airborne Division.  Shawn has 
served here as a patrol deputy, detec-
tive, and a community policing contract 
deputy for several towns: Waterboro, Limington, RSU 57, and 
currently Acton & Shapleigh.  This is his 22nd year in law en-
forcement.  Shawn is also our senior field training officer hav-
ing taken part in the training and mentoring of many new dep-
uties since 2014.   

Deputy Frazier and K9 Rebel as-
sisted Sanford PD with a track for a 
burglary suspect. The suspect was 
believed to have fled the scene 
around 3pm when the homeowner 
arrived home. Sanford PD located 
a suspicious male on Chick Road 
in Lebanon. The male denied hav-
ing any involvement. Rebel tracked from the resi-

dence, for approximately two 
miles, and ended at the location 
of the male. The male was ar-
rested by Sanford PD and 
charged for the burglary. He lat-
er confessed to committing the 
burglary.  

K-9 Corner

Rebel

Correction Officer 

Spotlight Sergeant 

Colton Sweeney 

Sergeant Colton Sweeney was born and 

raised in Springvale, Maine.  He attended 

Daniel Webster College in Nashua, NH 

from 1996-2000 and graduated with a BS in Aviation  

Operations.  He was also in the Marine Corps Reserves from 

1996-2002, as a machine gunner.  Sweeney started as a  

reserve corrections officer in 2002 and after a year decided to go 

full time.  He worked his way up through the ranks of OIC, Cor-

poral and now he is a Sergeant.  He was also the community 

works officer and then he ran operations as a senior Sergeant for 

a few years before eventually taking the Intake Supervisor posi-

tion.  Sergeant Sweeney’s hobbies include camping, hunting, 

motorcycling and downhill skiing but he mostly enjoys spending 

time with his 11 year old son.  Sergeant Sweeney’s goal is to 

eventually attain the position of Captain and be involved in a 

more administrative role.  Finally, he would like to become a Jail 

Administrator for a medium to large sized jail. 

Deputy Nagy Retired 

On July 15th we said farewell to 
Civil Deputy Roger Nagy.  Roger 
did a full career with the State of 
Maine, Motor Vehicle Division as 
an investigator and then contrib-
uted to the success of the York 
County Sheriff's Office Civil Divi-
sion for almost seven years.  
Roger is pictured with his col-
leagues and his spouse, Anna.  

Bark in the Park 
In September, Deputy Frazier and K-9 
Rebel conducted a K-9 demonstration 
in Saco at the annual Dog in the Park 

event. Part of the K-9 team's responsibilities is conduct-
ing public demonstrations to inform the 
public of the capabilities of police K-9's 
and the training involved for both the 
handler and 

the K-9.   



Operator Eluded Police with 
Stolen Vehicles 

In October, York County Sheriff Deputies were ad-
vised that a stolen vehicle was observed on the Mil-
ton Mills Road in Acton heading towards Route 109. 
Sergeant Chauvette was in the immediate area, 
making contact with the vehicle, a 1986 Chrysler 
Lebaron convertible stolen out of Alfred.  

Sergeant Chauvette attempted to stop the vehicle, 
but it failed to yield and a pursuit was initiated. The 
pursuit was terminated a short time later due to the 
unsafe operation of the vehicle and public safety 
concerns. The vehicle was later observed in 
Shapleigh where spike strips were set out and suc-
cessfully deployed.  

The vehicle continued traveling erratically with flat 
tires, however, the pursuit was terminated for a sec-
ond time due to his erratic operation and other mo-
torists being on the road. The vehicle eventually be-
came disabled and the operator stole a second ve-
hicle on the South Effingham Rd. in Newfield and 
fled the area.  

The State Police later attempted to stop the vehicle 
but it fled again. Warrants were approved for the 
operator, Garrett Littlefield (33 years old of Alfred) 
for Eluding a Police Officer, Reckless Conduct with 
a Dangerous Weapon, Theft of a Motor Vehicle, and 
Violation of Conditions of Release. Littlefield has 32 
sets of bail conditions 
and 12 active warrants 
for his arrest.  He was 
apprehended later 
that day in a stolen 
dump truck in the 
town of Bridgton by 

Reckless Conduct 
with a Dangerous 
Weapon 
In October, the Milton, New 

Hampshire Police Depart-

ment initiated a vehicle 

chase in their community 

that continued into Acton, 

Maine and onto Foxes Ridge 

Road.  Prior to entering Maine, the suspect vehicle’s 

tires were deflated due to going over a spike mat in New 

Hampshire.  

The slow speed pursuit continued into Acton and at ap-

proximately 9:15 PM, some Acton community members 

exited their residences and tried to assist the New 

Hampshire authorities by forming a roadblock.  One res-

ident, Robert Sprague,  55 years old of Acton, was 

armed with a shotgun and fired a shot at the suspect's 

vehicle.  The shot struck the trunk lid of the vehicle. 

Robert Sprague was arrested for Reckless Conduct with 

a Dangerous Weapon (Class C).   He was transported 

to jail where he posted a $2000 bail.   

MSAD 57 
Student 
Threat 
In October,  York County Sheriff's Deputies 
summonsed a 16-year-old male student from 
Sanford with False Public Alarm (Class C) refer-
ence to a message left on a bathroom wall stat-
ing there would be a shooting. 

Investigators coordinated with school officials 
to identify the suspect and develop probable 
cause to charge him. He was provided a court 
date and was released to the custody of his fa-
ther. 

Command Staff 

Major Paul Mitchell 

Major Kathryn Mone 

Sheriff William L. King Jr 

Chief Deputy Jeremy 

Forbes 



Fundraiser  

Community 

Policing Event 

On October 5th, Chief 
Deputy Forbes and the 
Maine State Police as-
sisted with a fundraiser 
event in Saco for the 
Thornton Academy foot-
ball team. Players were "arrested" and needed 

to call friends and fami-
ly members to "bail" out 
of jail. It was a great 
event as players and 
law enforcement offic-
ers got to interact and 
the players were able to 
ask about a future in 
law enforcement.

ATV Incident 
“Ripping up 
the Roads” 
Deputies responded to the 
intersection of Buff Brook Road and Lake Sher-
burne Road in Waterboro for a disturbance. In-
vestigation revealed that 50-year-old Jason 
Campbell of Waterboro intentionally crashed 
his car into a side-by-side ATV operated by 17-
year-old Jeremiah Niles along with 2 other pas-
sengers. Campbell was upset because they 
were "ripping up the road" and stated that he 
lost his mind for a moment.  

Campbell was arrested and charged with Aggra-
vated Reckless Conduct 
Class B.  Campbell was 
released from the jail on 
a $500 bail with condi-
tions.  

 from Justice 

Last September, York County Sheriff's Deputies 
responded to a home on the Proctor Rd. in Arun-
del as they had received information that a Jessy 
Do (34 yrs. old from Lowell, Massachusetts) was 
at the home. Do had a nationwide extraditable 
warrant out of Massachusetts for a probation 
violation for armed robbery.  

Do was located at the 
residence and arrested 
and charged with being 
a Fugitive from Justice. 
He was transported to 
the York County Jail 
and will await extradi-
tion back to Massachu-
setts. 

The York County Sheriff's Office 
and local police agencies contin-
ue getting inundated with calls 
from victims of various phone 
scams. The scams often request 
the victim to send them money or 

obtain gift cards from a local store. Some recent scams in-
volve the suspect asking the victim to log into their computer 
to check for a virus and then they access their bank account. 
Other scams include telling victims they missed jury duty and 
need to pay a fine.  

Law Enforcement will NEVER ask somebody to pay anything 
over the phone. Often these scams target elderly citizens. If 
you ever have a question about a suspicious phone call or 
letter we ask that you contact your local police department.  



Street Racers 

in the Area 

In September, deputies responded to another street racing 

incident at Hannaford in Waterboro.  Approximately 30 vehi-

cles blocked off the intersection of route 5 and route 202 to 

conduct burn outs and drag races.   When units arrived, the 

crowd cleared.  Several stops were attempted with the group 

earlier in the night, but the majority failed to stop for law en-

forcement.   Deputy Gould covered a crash report involving 

the incident in Waterboro.  After Waterboro the group contin-

ued on to North Berwick and Sanford causing more issues 

by blocking roads and terrorizing neighborhoods.  Several 

teletypes went out given the series of events.   

In one instance the group blocked in a Kennebunkport Of-

ficer on Goose Rocks Road causing a call for assistance.  It 

is important to note that during the first incident we observed 

at Jackson's Corner in Lyman one of the vehicles used to 

block the road was outfitted with blue lights.  Also, many of 

the vehicles had the ability to turn off their rear lights when 

being followed.  The registrations associated with the vehi-

cles involved showed mostly out of state and the furthest we 

observed was Michigan.   

Warrant 

Arrest 

In early September the York County 
Sheriff's Office was seeking assis-
tance from the public in locating a 
wanted subject, Troy Blackburn. 
Blackburn was wanted on multiple 
felony charges and was continuing to place other motorists in dan-
ger by eluding Deputies several times on his yellow Yamaha motor-
cycle. The motorcycle is a Yamaha FZ-09 model and is not regis-

tered and does not have any mirrors. 

Later that month deputies responded to a theft complaint at the 
Dollar General Store in North Waterboro. The suspect believed to 
have stolen a customer's phone was captured on camera and re-
sembled Troy Blackburn (Wanted Subject recently involved in multi-
ple eluding incidents). The owner of the phone pinged its location 
and it showed to be at a specific address on Raptor Ridge Rd in 
Limerick, where Blackburn was believed to frequent.  Deputy 
Markellos and Sergeant Sevigny arrived at the address and made 
contact with some other residents - investigation revealed that 
Blackburn was in the basement, where the deputies arrested him 

without incident.  

Blackburn was arrested on his warrants and also received sum-
mons for Eluding and VCR, and a civil summons for multiple motor 

vehicle violations. Blackburn's motorcycle 
was located in the garage and towed by 
Sweeny's and a hold was placed on it. 
The phone was recovered and returned to 

its owner.  

Blackburn remains incarcerated at the 
York County Jail with a bail set 

at  $6,060.00.   Vandalism at the 
Shapleigh Ballfield 

Last August, while on routine patrol, Sergeant Dave 
Chauvette came across some vandalism to the 
Shapleigh Baseball Fields.  Specifically, some peo-

ple on ATV’s dragged a Porta-Potty 
across the field, destroying it.  Ser-
geant Chauvette related that the 
tire impressions indicated that 
there were two ATV’s involved. 
Chauvette took the “crappy” report 
and is on the look-out for an ATV 
with a pungent odor.   

83rd Basic Corrections 

Training Program  

Corrections Cadet Curtis Huff is in week three 
of the 
at the Southern Regional Corrections Training 
Academy, held at the Maine Corrections Center in Windham.  

Curtis began his career in service at the age of fourteen when 
he joined the Goodwin Mills Fire Department as a call-force 
firefighter. His passion for helping others didn’t stop there. He 
also serves as a behavioral health professional, working with 
children to help them become more independent. His 

dedication to his community is 
further exemplified by his 
service in the Maine Army 
National Guard, where he 
continues to contribute to the 



Estimate
Date

10/9/2024

Estimate #

2613

Name / Address

KAREN KANE
224 BROCK RD
LYMAN, ME.

Sebago Dock & Lift, Inc.

96 Roosevelt Trail
Naples, ME 04055

Project

Customer Signature

Total

Description Qty U/M Cost Total

ALUMINUM PLATFORM W/ TAN VINYL DECKING 16 sqft 80.00 1,280.00T
4' X16' ALUMMIKON GANGPLANK W/ TAN VINYL
DECKING WITH RAILINGS AND ROLLERS

1 ea 2,653.00 2,653.00T

ALUMINUM PLATFORM W/ TAN VINYL DECKING 16 sqft 80.00 1,280.00T
4' X16' ALUMMIKON GANGPLANK W/ TAN VINYL
DECKING WITH RAILINGS AND ROLLERS

1 ea 2,653.00 2,653.00T

ALUMINUM PLATFORM W/ TAN VINYL DECKING 16 sqft 80.00 1,280.00T
4' X16' ALUMMIKON GANGPLANK W/ TAN VINYL
DECKING WITH RAILINGS AND ROLLERS

1 ea 2,653.00 2,653.00T

Subtotal 11,799.00
Delivery & Installation 1 750.00 750.00
Sales tax on taxable sales 5.50% 648.95

_____________________________________

$13,197.95

Without 10% Discount

ITEM #3: (b.) Bunganut Ramps



Estimate
Date

10/9/2024

Estimate #

2613

Name / Address

KAREN KANE
224 BROCK RD
LYMAN, ME.

Sebago Dock & Lift, Inc.

96 Roosevelt Trail
Naples, ME 04055

Project

Customer Signature

Total

Description Qty U/M Cost Total

ALUMINUM PLATFORM W/ TAN VINYL DECKING 16 sqft 80.00 1,280.00T
4' X16' ALUMMIKON GANGPLANK W/ TAN VINYL
DECKING WITH RAILINGS AND ROLLERS

1 ea 2,653.00 2,653.00T

ALUMINUM PLATFORM W/ TAN VINYL DECKING 16 sqft 80.00 1,280.00T
4' X16' ALUMMIKON GANGPLANK W/ TAN VINYL
DECKING WITH RAILINGS AND ROLLERS

1 ea 2,653.00 2,653.00T

ALUMINUM PLATFORM W/ TAN VINYL DECKING 16 sqft 80.00 1,280.00T
4' X16' ALUMMIKON GANGPLANK W/ TAN VINYL
DECKING WITH RAILINGS AND ROLLERS

1 ea 2,653.00 2,653.00T

Subtotal 11,799.00
Discount To Customer 10% FALL DISCOUNT VALID
THROUGH 10/31/2024

-10.00% -1,179.90

Delivery & Installation 1 750.00 750.00
Sales tax on taxable sales 5.50% 584.05

_____________________________________

$11,953.15

With 10% Discount



ITEM #4: (a.) GMFR Report





E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
3
2
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
3
2
,1

1
9
.0

0
2
8
6
,5

2
3
.5

5
0
.0

0
4
4
5
,5

9
5
.4

5

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

3
9

9
,5

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
9

,5
1

9
.0

0
1

6
4

,3
4

2
.1

6
0

.0
0

2
3

5
,1

7
6

.8
4

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
9
9
,5

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
9
,5

1
9
.0

0
1
6
4
,3

4
2
.1

6
0
.0

0
2
3
5
,1

7
6
.8

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 M
G

R
9
8
,7

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
,7

5
7
.0

0
4
1
,7

8
1
.8

5
0
.0

0
5
6
,9

7
5
.1

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
3
 -

 H
R
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

7
6
,7

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
6
,7

7
2
.0

0
3
2
,4

8
0
.4

7
0
.0

0
4
4
,2

9
1
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
5
 -

 T
O

W
N

 C
LE

R
K
/T

6
4
,1

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,1

6
5
.0

0
2
7
,1

4
6
.6

8
0
.0

0
3
7
,0

1
8
.3

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
6
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 C
LE

R
K

8
1
,2

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
,2

0
2
.0

0
2
3
,7

0
9
.3

2
0
.0

0
5
7
,4

9
2
.6

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
1
5
 -

 A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
7
8
,6

2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
8
,6

2
3
.0

0
3
3
,2

6
3
.5

6
0
.0

0
4
5
,3

5
9
.4

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
3
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IA
N

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,9

6
0
.2

8
0
.0

0
-5

,9
6
0
.2

8

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
9

,7
7

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,7

7
9

.0
0

2
,2

1
6

.7
1

0
.0

0
7

,5
6

2
.2

9

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
9
,7

7
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

7
9
.0

0
2
,2

1
6
.7

1
0
.0

0
7
,5

6
2
.2

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
2
 -

 B
A
LL

O
T
 C

LE
R
K

9
,4

2
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

2
9
.0

0
2
,2

1
6
.7

1
0
.0

0
7
,2

1
2
.2

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
3
 -

 T
M

 M
O

D
E
R
A
T
O

R
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

1
0

5
,5

4
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

,5
4

1
.0

0
4

2
,2

1
4

.9
2

0
.0

0
6

3
,3

2
6

.0
8

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
0
5
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,5

4
1
.0

0
4
2
,2

1
4
.9

2
0
.0

0
6
3
,3

2
6
.0

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
1
 -

 C
E
O

6
9
,5

7
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
9
,5

7
6
.0

0
2
9
,5

4
9
.7

9
0
.0

0
4
0
,0

2
6
.2

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
2
 -

 C
E
O

 C
LE

R
K

3
0
,8

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,8

6
5
.0

0
1
1
,8

2
2
.5

4
0
.0

0
1
9
,0

4
2
.4

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
7
 -

 P
B

5
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,1

0
0
.0

0
8
4
2
.5

9
0
.0

0
4
,2

5
7
.4

1

  
  

1
8

 -
 A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 B
D

3
9

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
2

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
8
 -

 A
P
P
E
A
LS

 B
O

A
R

3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
8

7
.0

0
1

,0
2

1
.7

5
0

.0
0

3
,0

6
5

.2
5

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.7

5
0
.0

0
3
,0

6
5
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
2
7
 -

 R
E
C
 D

IR
E
C
T

4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.7

5
0
.0

0
3
,0

6
5
.2

5

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

1
3

1
,4

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
1

,4
1

9
.0

0
5

0
,4

1
9

.6
3

0
.0

0
8

0
,9

9
9

.3
7

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
5
0
,4

1
9
.6

3
0
.0

0
8
0
,9

9
9
.3

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
1
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
5
0
,4

1
9
.6

3
0
.0

0
8
0
,9

9
9
.3

7

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

4
2

,6
6

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

,6
6

7
.0

0
1

8
,0

5
1

.4
4

0
.0

0
2

4
,6

1
5

.5
6

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
1
8
,0

5
1
.4

4
0
.0

0
2
4
,6

1
5
.5

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
5
1
 -

 R
D

 C
O

M
M

4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
1
8
,0

5
1
.4

4
0
.0

0
2
4
,6

1
5
.5

6

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
3

,5
0

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
1
 -

 G
A
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

7
,6

9
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,6
9

7
.0

0
3

,2
5

6
.4

4
0

.0
0

4
,4

4
0

.5
6

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
3
,2

5
6
.4

4
0
.0

0
4
,4

4
0
.5

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
5
 -

 A
C
O

7
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
3
,2

5
6
.4

4
0
.0

0
4
,4

4
0
.5

6

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
7

,5
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,5
1

5
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.5

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,5
1

4
.5

0

ITEM #4: (b.) Expense Report



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
2
7
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,5

1
5
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,5

1
4
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
9
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 O

F
F
IC

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
1
 -

 E
X
T
R
A
 T

IM
E

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
1
0
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

8
9
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
9
 -

 S
E
LE

C
T
 B

O
A
R
D

2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0
4
,5

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,9

2
5
.0

0

1
0
2
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
4
0
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
0
,2

4
5
.0

0
9
8
,0

8
1
.6

8
0
.0

0
1
4
2
,1

6
3
.3

2

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
4

2
.6

5
0

.0
0

6
,9

5
7

.3
5

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

4
2
.6

5
0
.0

0
6
,9

5
7
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

8
,9

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

4
5
.0

0
2
,6

6
1
.9

0
0
.0

0
6
,2

8
3
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,7

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

5
5
.0

0
1
,0

8
0
.7

5
0
.0

0
6
7
4
.2

5

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 C
O

5
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

0
.0

0
1

4
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
F
E

R
 S

T
A

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
2

8
,2

0
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

,2
0

5
.0

0
9

4
,1

9
4

.0
3

0
.0

0
1

3
4

,0
1

0
.9

7

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
2
8
,2

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
8
,2

0
5
.0

0
9
4
,1

9
4
.0

3
0
.0

0
1
3
4
,0

1
0
.9

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
5
6
,1

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
6
,1

2
2
.0

0
2
2
,7

4
2
.5

7
0
.0

0
3
3
,3

7
9
.4

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
1
1
6
,0

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
6
,0

8
5
.0

0
5
1
,0

5
5
.7

4
0
.0

0
6
5
,0

2
9
.2

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

4
,4

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

1
4
.0

0
1
,8

3
9
.1

8
0
.0

0
2
,5

7
4
.8

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
4
 -

 L
IF

E
 N

O
 M

E
D

3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
1
9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
0
 -

 4
5
7
B
 E

R
 M

A
T
C

1
7
,2

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

1
7
.0

0
6
,7

2
1
.4

8
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

9
5
.5

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
3
3
,9

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,9

9
7
.0

0
1
1
,6

3
7
.0

6
0
.0

0
2
2
,3

5
9
.9

4

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

1
6
2
,9

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
2
,9

3
5
.0

0
6
6
,5

8
8
.2

4
1
6
,4

2
5
.0

0
7
9
,9

2
1
.7

6

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
4

2
,1

6
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
2

,1
6

7
.0

0
6

2
,7

1
3

.7
2

1
6

,3
8

0
.0

0
6

3
,0

7
3

.2
8

  
  

  
  
3
2
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 E

Q
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
4
2
,4

0
2
.1

0
1
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
1
7
,9

0
6
.9

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
4
2
,4

0
2
.1

0
1
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
1
7
,9

0
6
.9

0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
1
,6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,6

6
0
.0

0
2
,8

3
3
.4

0
7
5
0
.0

0
8
,0

7
6
.6

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,1

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

6
0
.0

0
2
,8

3
3
.4

0
7
5
0
.0

0
5
7
6
.6

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
3
,2

3
6
.8

4
0
.0

0
7
,2

3
3
.1

6



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 3

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
3
,2

3
6
.8

4
0
.0

0
7
,2

3
3
.1

6

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
7
,9

9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,9

9
8
.0

0
7
,7

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

8
7
.9

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

4
5
.3

5
0
.0

0
6
,6

5
4
.6

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
6
,9

9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

9
8
.0

0
3
,3

6
4
.6

6
0
.0

0
3
,6

3
3
.3

4

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
1
,7

8
5
.2

3
4
8
0
.0

0
1
4
,6

1
4
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
8
0
.0

0
2
,0

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
3
0
 -

 F
O

R
M

S
8
,7

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

8
0
.0

0
4
0
5
.7

3
0
.0

0
8
,3

7
4
.2

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
5
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
P
O

R
T

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
6
0
 -

 T
A
X
 B

IL
LS

3
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

7
9
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

0
0
.0

0
4
,7

4
6
.1

4
0
.0

0
4
,9

5
3
.8

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

8
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

2
7
.6

1
0
.0

0
7
,2

7
2
.3

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
1
 -

 M
I/

T
R
A
V
 E

LE
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
5
.3

6
0
.0

0
-2

,4
0
5
.3

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
5
 -

 E
E
 R

E
C
O

N
IT

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
3
.1

7
0
.0

0
8
6
.8

3

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

L
D

G
S

 &
 C

O
D

E
1

6
,2

6
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,2

6
8

.0
0

3
,8

7
4

.5
2

4
5

.0
0

1
2

,3
4

8
.4

8

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

2
,5

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
8
.0

0
1
,9

8
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,9

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

2
8
.0

0
1
,9

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
3
2
5
.9

3
0
.0

0
8
7
4
.0

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
2
5
.0

9
0
.0

0
1
7
4
.9

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.8

4
0
.0

0
6
9
9
.1

6

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
.0

0
1
,9

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
.0

0
1
,9

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.5

9
0
.0

0
8
,9

3
9
.4

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.5

9
0
.0

0
1
,4

3
9
.4

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
9

 -
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S

1
5
,5

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,5

1
7
.0

0
3
,5

9
2
.8

5
1
,0

2
0
.0

0
1
0
,9

0
4
.1

5

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

5
,5

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,5

1
7

.0
0

3
,5

9
2

.8
5

1
,0

2
0

.0
0

1
0

,9
0

4
.1

5

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
3
,2

3
0
.6

2
1
,0

2
0
.0

0
6
,4

1
1
.3

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
3
,2

3
0
.6

2
1
,0

2
0
.0

0
6
,4

1
1
.3

8

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
6
2
.2

3
0
.0

0
2
,3

3
7
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
3
0
.2

3
0
.0

0
1
6
9
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

6
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 4

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0

1
1
7
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 I
N

3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
2
2
,3

5
3
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,1

8
9
.5

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

3
8

,5
4

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,5
4

3
.0

0
2

2
,3

5
3

.5
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,1

8
9

.5
0

  
  

  
  
3
8
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 I

N
S

3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
2
2
,3

5
3
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,1

8
9
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
5
 -

 I
N

S
 P

R
O

P
 &

 C
2
0
,3

8
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,3

8
2
.0

0
1
6
,8

7
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
6
 -

 I
N

S
 W

.C
.

1
6
,5

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,5

1
1
.0

0
5
,3

9
9
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,1

1
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
7
 -

 I
N

S
 U

N
E
M

P
LO

Y
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
8
 -

 I
N

S
 V

O
LU

N
T
E
E

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
2
.0

0

1
1
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
IN

G
E
N

C
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
2
5
 -

 A
C
O

9
,3

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

2
8
.0

0
6
,8

7
1
.8

2
0
.0

0
2
,4

5
6
.1

8

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

9
,3

2
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,3
2

8
.0

0
6

,8
7

1
.8

2
0

.0
0

2
,4

5
6

.1
8

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0
6
,6

0
6
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
8
1
 -

 A
C
O

7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0
6
,6

0
6
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
2
6
5
.3

2
0
.0

0
1
,4

3
4
.6

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
2
6
5
.3

2
0
.0

0
1
,4

3
4
.6

8

1
2
8
 -

 H
H

S
 G

/A
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S

1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

7
5

 -
 S

O
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
1

,1
3

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
2

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 S

O
C
 S

V
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 5

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
8
3
9
,0

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
9
,0

4
8
.0

0
3
0
4
,5

6
1
.9

7
0
.0

0
5
3
4
,4

8
6
.0

3

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
3

9
,0

4
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

3
9

,0
4

8
.0

0
3

0
4

,5
6

1
.9

7
0

.0
0

5
3

4
,4

8
6

.0
3

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

8
3
8
,0

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
8
,0

4
8
.0

0
3
0
4
,4

8
1
.9

7
0
.0

0
5
3
3
,5

6
6
.0

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
1
 -

 R
D

S
/C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
2
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
S
U

R
F
A

3
2
3
,5

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
3
,5

4
8
.0

0
2
8
1
,2

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,3

4
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
3
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
P
A
IR

S
1
7
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,2

7
7
.9

7
0
.0

0
1
4
7
,2

2
2
.0

3

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
6
,5

8
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,4

1
8
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
5

,5
7

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,6

9
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
4
,3

1
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,4

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
4
,3

1
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,4

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

4
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
1
,2

6
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

8
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
1
,2

6
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

8
7
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
4

1
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
8

4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
1
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

8
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
1
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

8
4
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

,6
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

6
0

.0
0

3
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

9
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
2

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
2
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-3

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
2
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-3

5
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

4
,2

8
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
8

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
8

2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 6

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
T
'D

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

6
2
,6

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
2
,6

0
2
.0

0
3
9
,1

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,4

3
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
0

 -
 M

IS
C

5
1

,1
0

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
1

,1
0

2
.0

0
2

7
,7

7
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
,3

3
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
2
7
,7

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,3

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
2
7
,7

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,3

3
0
.0

0

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

LO
W

IN
G

6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
2
5
9
,4

3
9
.1

9
2
1
3
,2

1
0
.0

0
1
9
9
,8

9
0
.8

1

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

4
,6

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0
7

7
3

.3
3

0
.0

0
3

,8
6

6
.6

7

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
7
7
3
.3

3
0
.0

0
3
,8

6
6
.6

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
7
7
3
.3

3
0
.0

0
3
,8

6
6
.6

7

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
6

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
,8

3
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,8

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,8

3
5
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
5

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
7

,5
0

0
.8

6
2

1
3

,2
1

0
.0

0
1

8
6

,2
8

9
.1

4

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
7
,5

0
0
.8

6
2
1
3
,2

1
0
.0

0
1
8
6
,2

8
9
.1

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
7
,5

0
0
.8

6
2
1
3
,2

1
0
.0

0
1
8
6
,2

8
9
.1

4

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
6
,3

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

5
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
,8

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

0
.0

0
7

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
9

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
7
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
7
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

9
5
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,1

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
7

0
.0

0
9

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
7

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
7
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
7
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

2
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

,6
7

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,6

7
5

.0
0

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
2

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 7

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
1
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
1
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

7
5
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

4
,0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
2

0
.0

0
1

,3
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

1
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
1
,3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
1
,3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
,5

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
4

0
.0

0
1

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
5

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
6
,3

9
9
.2

9
0
.0

0
2
0
,3

3
4
.7

1

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,4
8

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,4
8

4
.0

0
1

,7
5

3
.0

7
0

.0
0

8
,7

3
0

.9
3

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

8
4
.0

0
1
,7

5
3
.0

7
0
.0

0
8
,7

3
0
.9

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

P
A
N

E
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

5
3
.0

7
0
.0

0
4
,7

4
6
.9

3

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
1

5
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

9
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
1
5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
9
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
1
5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
9
3
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

7
9

.9
9

0
.0

0
1

,2
2

0
.0

1

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

7
9
.9

9
0
.0

0
1
,2

2
0
.0

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

7
9
.9

9
0
.0

0
1
,2

2
0
.0

1

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
4

.9
4

0
.0

0
1

,7
3

5
.0

6

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
4
.9

4
0
.0

0
1
,7

3
5
.0

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
4
.9

4
0
.0

0
1
,7

3
5
.0

6

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
9

6
.7

7
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
3

.2
3

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

9
6
.7

7
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
3
.2

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

9
6
.7

7
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
3
.2

3

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
4

7
.5

2
0

.0
0

5
,0

5
2

.4
8

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

4
7
.5

2
0
.0

0
5
,0

5
2
.4

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

4
7
.5

2
0
.0

0
5
,0

5
2
.4

8

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
7
7
.1

2
0
.0

0
8
,5

2
2
.8

8



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 8

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

E
N

N
E

B
U

N
K

 P
D

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
7

.1
2

0
.0

0
6

,7
2

2
.8

8

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
7
.1

2
0
.0

0
6
,7

2
2
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
7
.1

2
0
.0

0
6
,7

2
2
.8

8

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
3
4
5
,3

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
5
,3

7
5
.0

0
9
5
,6

2
8
.3

1
0
.0

0
2
4
9
,7

4
6
.6

9

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
4

5
,3

7
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
5

,3
7

5
.0

0
9

5
,6

2
8

.3
1

0
.0

0
2

4
9

,7
4

6
.6

9

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
2
2
,4

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
2
,4

1
5
.0

0
9
3
,7

9
8
.6

7
0
.0

0
2
2
8
,6

1
6
.3

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

5
,2

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

8
0
.0

0
4
4
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,8

3
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
4
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 C

A
N

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
8
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

IP
1
8
5
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
5
,5

2
5
.0

0
5
7
,0

0
4
.4

0
0
.0

0
1
2
8
,5

2
0
.6

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

W
4
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
1
0
,8

3
9
.4

7
0
.0

0
3
3
,0

3
5
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
2
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 R

E
C

1
6
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,9

6
0
.0

0
4
,0

1
8
.3

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,9

4
1
.7

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
5
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

A
U

3
0
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,5

2
5
.0

0
8
,8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,6

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
6
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
1
7
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,5

5
0
.0

0
6
,0

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
7
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

R
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
2
,2

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,4

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
8
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
O

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
9
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

9
0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 M

E
T

8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
2
,2

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,4

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
4
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,3

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
4
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,3

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,8

8
0
.0

0
9
7
8
.2

5
0
.0

0
4
,9

0
1
.7

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

2
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
0
.0

0
2
8
0
.6

4
0
.0

0
2
,5

9
9
.3

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
9
7
.6

1
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
2
.3

9

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
3
5
6
.3

9
0
.0

0
3
,8

4
3
.6

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
2
8
2
.4

1
0
.0

0
6
7
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
9
0
 -

 P
P
G

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
-1

5
0
.0

0
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
7
3
.9

8
0
.0

0
3
,7

7
6
.0

2



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 9

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
2
0
 -

 S
T
A
T
E
 F

E
E
'S

5
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
3
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 &

 W
E
L

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C

1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
5
,9

1
8
.3

2
0
.0

0
4
,3

9
1
.6

8

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

8
,1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,1
1

0
.0

0
5

,1
2

9
.3

7
0

.0
0

2
,9

8
0

.6
3

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,1

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,1

1
0
.0

0
4
,5

2
9
.3

7
0
.0

0
2
,5

8
0
.6

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
4
0
 -

 R
E
C
 P

R
O

G
R
A
M

S
6
,8

6
0
.0

0
-3

5
0
.0

0
6
,5

1
0
.0

0
3
,9

6
1
.6

7
0
.0

0
2
,5

4
8
.3

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
5
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
5
6
7
.7

0
0
.0

0
3
2
.3

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

1
0

9
.4

0
0

.0
0

4
9

0
.6

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
1
0
9
.4

0
0
.0

0
4
9
0
.6

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
1
0
9
.4

0
0
.0

0
4
9
0
.6

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

P
B

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
6

7
9

.5
5

0
.0

0
9

2
0

.4
5

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
6
7
9
.5

5
0
.0

0
9
2
0
.4

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
6
7
9
.5

5
0
.0

0
9
2
0
.4

5

1
7
1
 -

 R
E
S
 E

Q
U

IP
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
3
 -

 R
E
S
 B

LD
G

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
5
 -

 R
E
S
 C

O
N

 S
V
C

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

9
0

,2
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,2
1

5
.0

0
9

0
,2

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
9
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 G

M
F

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
8
 -

 G
M

F
R
 R

E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
8
6
,1

6
6
.6

5
0
.0

0
4
4
,4

8
3
.3

5

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
4

2
,2

3
7

.5
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,0

1
2

.5
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
6
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
4
2
,2

3
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,0

1
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

4
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
3
3
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,7

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

8
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,3

1
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
3
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 A

U
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
5

 -
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
5

8
.6

5
0

.0
0

3
,0

4
1

.3
5

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
8
.6

5
0
.0

0
3
,0

4
1
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
8
.6

5
0
.0

0
3
,0

4
1
.3

5

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

2
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
7

0
.5

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,4
2

9
.5

0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
2
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

7
0
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,4

2
9
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

7
0
.5

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

2
9
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
5

 -
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

5
7

,2
9

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

5
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
5

0
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R

7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
3
5
3
,3

4
7
.5

0
3
5
3
,3

4
7
.5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

7
0

6
,6

9
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
6

,6
9

5
.0

0
3

5
3

,3
4

7
.5

0
3

5
3

,3
4

7
.5

0
0

.0
0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

1

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
3
5
3
,3

4
7
.5

0
3
5
3
,3

4
7
.5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
1
 -

 G
M

F
R
 P

E
R
S
O

N
N

5
0
6
,4

2
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
6
,4

2
4
.0

0
2
3
6
,5

2
2
.7

5
2
6
9
,9

0
1
.2

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
2
 -

 G
M

F
R
 C

O
N

T
R
A
C

2
0
0
,2

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
,2

7
1
.0

0
1
1
6
,8

2
4
.7

5
8
3
,4

4
6
.2

5
0
.0

0

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
1
5
,1

1
2
.2

2
0
.0

0
8
0
,7

4
8
.7

8

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

6
3

,1
6

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,1
6

1
.0

0
2

,0
0

5
.0

8
0

.0
0

6
1

,1
5

5
.9

2

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
3
,1

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,1

6
1
.0

0
2
,0

0
5
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
1
,1

5
5
.9

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
1
1
,8

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

0
1
.0

0
1
,9

6
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,8

3
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
3
0
 -

 O
F
F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
.0

8
0
.0

0
9
5
7
.9

2

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
0

7
.1

4
0

.0
0

1
,9

9
2

.8
6

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
7
.1

4
0
.0

0
1
,9

9
2
.8

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
7
.1

4
0
.0

0
1
,9

9
2
.8

6

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
5
 -

 R
S
U

 #
 5

7
0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
2
,9

9
5
,3

0
3
.3

2
2
,9

9
5
,3

0
3
.3

5
0
.0

0

  
  

9
2

 -
 R

S
U

 #
 5

7
0

.0
0

5
,9

9
0

,6
0

6
.6

7
5

,9
9

0
,6

0
6

.6
7

2
,9

9
5

,3
0

3
.3

2
2

,9
9

5
,3

0
3

.3
5

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
2
,9

9
5
,3

0
3
.3

2
2
,9

9
5
,3

0
3
.3

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
2
,9

9
5
,3

0
3
.3

2
2
,9

9
5
,3

0
3
.3

5
0
.0

0

1
9
7
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
7

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
0

.0
0

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,6
7
8
.3

8
5
2
,3

2
1
.6

2
1
,7

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

0
6
.1

2

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,6
7

8
.3

8
5

2
,3

2
1

.6
2

1
,7

1
5

.5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,6

0
6

.1
2



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

9
:2

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

2

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,6
7
8
.3

8
5
2
,3

2
1
.6

2
1
,7

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

0
6
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,6
7
8
.3

8
5
2
,3

2
1
.6

2
1
,7

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

0
6
.1

2

F
in

a
l 
T
o
ta

ls
4
,6

2
8
,1

1
9
.0

0
6
,3

5
7
,2

7
4
.4

6
1
0
,9

8
5
,3

9
3
.4

6
5
,4

5
6
,8

1
6
.2

0
3
,5

7
9
,3

0
5
.8

5
1
,9

4
9
,2

7
1
.4

1



Report to Selectmen 

Month of October 2024 

2024-2025 Tax Year 

Real Estate Tax Commitment - $8,315,962.30 

Personal Property Tax Commitment – $     37,823.73 

Total Tax Commitment: $8,353,786.03 

Supplemental Taxes YTD: $    219.00 

Abatements Granted YTD: $ 63.05     

Prior Year(s) Abatement(s) YTD: $    

Real Estate / Personal Property Tax Payments Collected $  661,664.19 
Includes Current, Delinquent, Prepayments, and Lien Payments for the month. 

Year to Date: $4,276,630.99 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

Monthly Excise Tax 

Excise Tax Received 

Vehicles registered here at office:    $  91,561.31 

Online Rapid Renewal Service       22,196.91 

Total Vehicle Excise   $113,758.22 

Boat Excise 

Boats registered here at office:    $   40.80 

Online Registration Service   $___  6.00 

Total Boat Excise    $          46.80 

Total Excise   $ 113,805.02 

Excise Tax Reimbursement      $     

Excise Tax Collected by State 

Year-to-date excise collection   $  516,581.43 

Respectfully submitted: Susan J. Bellerose, Tax Collector 

ITEM #4: (c) Town Clerk Report



Lyman Parks and Rec 

Minutes 

November 

The Pirate Ship has been delivered and installed at the playground at Chadbourne Field.  We also have 

had two bouncy dinosaurs installed there too.  The number of children at the playground has increased 

since these arrived. Thank you to Jake Tatro and his workers for prepping the ground for the ship, 

spreading the mulch and installing the bouncy toys! The band stand has also been built and is at the 

playground over by the ice rink. 

The Annual Tree lighting is Saturday November 30th at Chadbourne Field.  The Fire Station is supplying 

hot chocolate and the fire truck for Santa to ride in.  There will be cookies and gifts for the children and 

caroling for all.  

We have put a Santa mail box at the library for children to write letters to Santa, we will mail Santas 

letters to those that put letters into the mail box. 

We will be setting up the ice rink in December, lets hope for good ice this year. 

We would like to set up a blanket fundraiser to cover anything we would like to fundraise for, so we do 

not have to get approval every time. The next thing we would like to start fundraising for is a story walk 

which would be on the trail between the library and the town hall – do we need approval for this?  

Starting on December Mousam River Stem Academy and Lyman Parks and Rec will offer Magnetic Slime 

classes for ages 5-11 on December 7th at 1pm – 2pm.  This will take place at Mousam River Stem 

Academy.  Just waiting on a COI from them before advertising.  

 Swim Lessons are currently happening at the Sanford Springvale YMCA, session runs October 28th – 

December 14th 

Adult Volleyball is every Tuesday at Lyman Elementary and is has full participation every week. 

Yoga classes are held at the library on Mondays at 6 classes are running October 21st through November 

25th. 

Respectfully submitted 

Holly Hart  

Lyman Parks and Rec. 

ITEM #4: (d.) Parks & Recs Report





Estimate
Date

11/20/2024

Estimate #

2143

Name / Address

Town Of Lyman
11 South Waterboro Rd
Lyman, Me04002

Bob Duling

74 Munnick Point Rd
ME 04002

Project

Total

Description Qty Rate Total

Labor to to remove and  install 224 sqft of metal roofing install new
rake boards.

2,400.00 2,400.00

disposal of metal roofing.  let me know if this can be brought to
lyman dump for no charge.

300.00 300.00

$2,700.00

ITEM #4: (a.) Bunganut Chapel Repairs



ITEM #5: (b.) Funky Bow renewal

















Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday November 18th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 3 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, Joseph Wagner, David Alves 
Selectboard members absent: none 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters. 
Amber Swett – Motions to go into executive session per M.R.S.A (A) Personnel Matters 
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

David Alves – Motions to come out of executive session. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others - none
b. Mail      - none

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

Discussion, Tony Vigue last sent an update since the new law was challenged by the cable providers,
he is waiting for MCA and MMA to approve new video service provider model franchise.

b. Karen Kane – AARP Age Friendly Survey
Joseph Wagner – States they have received 92 online responses and 5 hard copy responses. He and
Karen have submitted for a grant up to $10,000 for age friendly improvements. Announcement of
grantee awards will be out via zoom on Wednesday this week. He makes a motion that if receiving
the grant money, the Bunganut Committee be authorized to use it to acquire accessible ramps.
Discussion clarifying authorization to spend money is through the Town Manager and/or Select
Board, but the Bunganut Committee can provide quotes and other information that will be useful.

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Chief – All Hands

o Review/ Approve GMFR Expenses
David Alves – Motions to approve $7,823.50 out of GMFR Equipment Capitol Improvement
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0
Discussion these are for Knox box access system and thermal imaging cameras. Also,
clarification on the difference in quote from the letter of request is GMFR’s tax exemption.

b. Treasurer - Expense Report, FY2024 Audit Report
Joseph Wagner – Asks if auditors physically come to the Town Office to complete their auditing
services; Discussion that the contracted auditor does visit the property.

DRAFT
ITEM #6: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday November 18th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 3 

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Review/ Approve – Quote for Forestry services at Bunganut Park

David Alves – States that (a) and (b) are to have the Forester mark out 100-feet from the water
within the Pines section of the Park so that a contractor can go in and remove invasive plants, dead
debris and limbs, and clean up the area. He attempted to get a timber harvester to look at removing
the larger dead trees but was unable to get a vendor to offer services at this time. KCB landscaping
has done work at the Park and did most of the cleanup from the storm in April on the other side of
the park.
David Alves - Motions to approve the Forester quote and KCB landscaping quote
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion
Discussion, amount to come out of the remaining Bunganut Timber Harvest account to close that
out and any remaining balance out of the Bunganut Project Reserve account.
Motion passes: 5-0-0

b. Review/ Approve – Quote for cleanup at the Pines (Bunganut)
See discussion above (Item#5 (a))

c. Review/ Approve – Quote for Bunganut Trail Bridge repairs/replacement
David Alves – States he was able to get pricing on three 40-foot telephone polls that includes
delivery at $2,300, pricing on demoing/removing the existing bridge at $3,250, and pricing on
building a new bridge structure at $4,125. He was able to secure all lumber materials from Eldridge
Lumber as a donation to the Town.
Victoria Gavel – States she would prefer the metal bridge option as it would last longer than a wood
structure.
David Alves – Motions to approve $9,675 out of Capital Improvement Reserve
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion.
Discussion, other vendors were contacted but did not respond. Municipal Charter provisions
soliciting other quotes.
Motion passes: 3-1-1 (David Alves, Jessica Picard, Jospeh Wagner approve; Amber Sweet abstains;
Victoria Gavel opposes)

d. Review/Approve waiver on foreclosure for Map 02 Lot 037
Victoria Gavel – Motions to waive the foreclosure on taxes assessed on August 17, 2022 to Map 02
Lot 037 Account number 2802 as per article 42 of the June 11th, 2024 Town Meeting Warrant.
Joseph Wagner - Seconds the motion.
Discussion regarding the reason for waiver is that this property is a road and Town Councils
advisement is it would be in the best interest of the Town not to accept the road by foreclosure.
Motion passes: 3-1-1 (Jessica Picard, Joseph Wagner, Victoria Gavel in favor; David Alves abstains;
Amber Swett opposed)

e. Giving Committee Liaison – Amber Swett volunteering
Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve Amber Swett as Liaison to the Giving Committee
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-1 (Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Jospeh
Wagner, David Alves Approve; Amber Swett abstains)

f. Discussion, Agenda format changes
Discussion, having new business and old business covers various types of business. Charter
provisions that other items can be added for extenuating circumstances provided that the
extenuating circumstance is entered into the minutes. Agenda requests can be sent to the Chair,
Vice Chair and Town Manager.
Victoria Gavel – Motions to remove “other” from the agenda.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday November 18th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 3 

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 11/4/2024

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Jessica Picard seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-1 (Jessica Picard,
Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, Joseph Wagner approve; David Alves abstains)

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #19 in the amount of $38,450.45

David Alves – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0
b. Payroll Warrant #21 in the amount of $166.60

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. Victoria Gavel seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0
c. Accounts Payable Warrant #20 (FY2025) in the amount of $297,666.75

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds
Discussion, clarification the Precision Sandblasting quote is 50% down payment. Municipal Solid
Waste was up this month to $1,387.41 and recycling was down at $631
Motion passes: 4-1-0 (Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, Joseph Wagner approve; David
Alves opposed)

OTHER 

ADJOURN 

David Alves – Motions to adjourn. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Jessica Picard 

__________________________________________ 
David Alves 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Joseph Wagner 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 3 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated November 18th, 2024 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne

DRAFT



ITEM #7: (a.) Payroll Warrant





ITEM #7: (b) AP Warrant











ITEM #7: (c.)






